From: Geoff Gilbert

Sent: 14 April 2008 16:10

To: Tom Hickman

Cc: Steven Bell; Dennis Murray

Subject: FW: Deal

Attachments: 18668036_1_UKMATTERS(Deal agreed in principle on 09.04.08 (after M Flynn

review)).DOC

Tom

Enclosed is the deal reached regarding a basket of issues. Please note point 5 and 10
which need to be reflected in programme assumptions

Regards

Geoff

----- Original Message-----

From: Horsley, Chris [mailto:Chris.Horsley@dlapiper.com]

Sent: 14 April 2008 15:58

To: Fitchie, Andrew

Cc: Willie Gallagher; Jim McEwan; Geoff Gilbert; Alastair Richards - TEL
Subject: RE: Deal

Andrew,

Please find attached the version of the Deal note which has the benefit of Siemens
approval from Michael Flynn.

Kind regards
Chris

Christopher Horsley

Solicitor (English Qualified)
DLA Piper UK LLP

T: +44 (©
F: +44 (©
M: +44 (©

----- Original Message-----

From: Fitchie, Andrew

Sent: 14 April 2008 15:49

To: Horsley, Chris; 'willie.gallaher@tie.ltd.uk’

Cc: 'jim.mcewan@tie.ltd.uk'; 'geoff.gilbert@tie.ltd.uk’; 'alastair.richards@tie.ltd.uk’
Subject: Deal

Chris

Could you re send me a copy of your note on the 'wrap up' deal from Friday (?) that
Michael agreed with Jim and which Richard then blew up with the £ 500k SDS mark-up claim.
We need to reconstruct this, with slightly different shades following this morning’'s
meeting.

Kind regards

Andrew Fitchie
Partner
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